
 

 

Memorandum 

To: Park & Recreation Committee  
 
From: Dean R. Gazza, Director of Parks, Recreation and Facilities Management 
  
Date: 1/14/2015 
 
Re: Informational Item: Award Pierce Park Tennis Court Renovation Project to Valley 

Seal Coat, Inc. for a contract total not to exceed $14,788. 

 

The 2015 Capital Improvement Budget includes $40,000 to provide for tennis court 
renovations at Pierce Park. The renovations will include leveling the surface, crack patching 
then applying two coats of tennis court grade acrylic paint. The courts will then be striped 
for regular and ages 10 and under play. The quotes for this project came in as follows:  

 Repair Cracks and Resurface Pierce Park Tennis Courts 

Valley Sealcoat - $14,788 **Awarded Project** 

Fahrner, LLC. - $15,209 

Armstrong, Inc. - $22,961 

 
Please feel free to contact me at 832-5572 with any questions, or by email 
at dean.gazza@appleton.org.  Thank you. 
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